AMPCO

Ms. Christine E. Long
Registrar & Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: EB-2021-0110 Hydro One Networks Inc. 2023-2027 Joint Transmission & Distribution Rate Application
AMPCO’s Intent to Participate in the Generic Proceeding

Dear Ms. Long:

| am writing pursuant to the Board’s Procedural Order No. 1 dated September 17, 2021, to advise the Board of

AMPCOQ’s intent to participate in the separate, generic proceeding on Uniform Transmission Rate (UTR) related

issues and the Export Transmission Service (ETS) rate. The initial UTR issues raised by the Board and

summarized in Schedule B, as well as the market implications of the ETS, are of interest to AMPCO members.

AMPCO intends to continue to participate in the current proceeding.

Best Regards,

Colin Anderson
President

Copy to: Hydro One Networks Inc.
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